
 
 

 
 
 
DYDD GWENER, 14 MAI 2021 
 
 

AT:  HOLL AELODAU’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL 
CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU RHITH-
GYFARFOD O’R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL 
AC IECHYD SYDD I’W GYNNAL AM 10.30 YB AR DYDD 
GWENER, 21AIN MAI, 2021 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI’R MATERION 
A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA ATODEDIG. 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Walters 

 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 
 
 
 

Swyddog Democrataidd: Emma Bryer 

Ffôn (Llinell Uniongyrchol): 01267 224029 

E-bost: ebryer@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau



 

 

 

 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU  
GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD 

14 AELOD 
 
 
 

GRŴP PLAID CYMRU – 7 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd  Kim Broom 
2. Cynghorydd Karen Davies 
3. Cynghorydd  Tyssul Evans 
4. Cynghorydd  Jean Lewis 
5. Cynghorydd  Emlyn Schiavone 
6. Cynghorydd  Gwyneth Thomas [Cadeirydd] 
7. Cynghorydd Dorian Williams 
   
   
GRŴP LLAFUR – 4 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd Rob Evans 
2. Cynghorydd  Amanda Fox 
3. Cynghorydd  Ken Lloyd 
4. Cynghorydd  Kevin Madge 
   
   
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL – 2 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd  Sue Allen 
2. Cynghorydd  Ieuan Wyn Davies [Is-Gadeirydd] 
   
   
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL NEWYDD  – 1 AELOD 
   
1. Cynghorydd  Louvain Roberts 

 

 

 

  
 



 

 

 
 

 

AGENDA   
 

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB   

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS 
UNRHYW CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATED I 
UNRHYW EITEM AR YR AGENDA  

 

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD I 
LAW)  

 

4. ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU IECHYD MEDDWL  5 - 18 

5. BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL 
CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD AR GYFER 2021/22  

19 - 26 

6. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL  27 - 30 

7. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A 
GYNHALIWYD AR 20FED EBRILL, 2021  

31 - 34 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD 

21 Mai 2021 
 

 

Adroddiad Diweddaru - Iechyd Meddwl 
 

 

Ystyried yr adroddiad diweddaru ynghylch Iechyd Meddwl a chyflwyno 

sylwadau arno. 

 

Y rhesymau:  
Darparu datganiad safbwynt i'r Pwyllgor Craffu ynghylch effaith y pandemig ar iechyd meddwl 
a llesiant a thynnu sylw at flaenoriaethau a datblygiadau'r gwasanaeth yn y dyfodol.  

 
 

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:      

NAC OES  

 
 

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-  

Y Cynghorydd Jane Tremlett (Yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy'n Gyfrifol am y 

Portffolio Gofal Cymdeithasol ac Iechyd)  

 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth 

Cymunedau  

Jake Morgan 

 

Awdur yr Adroddiad: 

Avril Bracey 

 

Swydd: 

 

Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau 
Cymunedol 

 

Pennaeth Gofal Cymdeithasol i 
Oedolion 

Rhifau ffôn / Cyfeiriadau E-

bost: 

 

 

 

01267 242492 

ABracey@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  4



 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SOCIAL CARE & HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

                                      21st May 2021 
 

 

Mental Health Update Report 
 
 

BRIEF SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT. 
 

This document explains the current and potential impact of Covid -19 on the mental health 
and wellbeing of Carmarthenshire’s population, what this means for services and how this is 
informing our priorities going forward. 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES  

 

Tudalen 6



 

 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 

Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 

report : 

 

Signed:      Avril Bracey, Head of Adult Social Care         

 

Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

YES  NONE  

 
YES YES NONE  

 

 

YES  
 

YES 

 

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities 

1. We must make sure that we learn from this unprecedented experience as we re-set our 

strategic and operational priorities.  

2. The COVID-19 pandemic has led to inevitable changes to the way in which services are 

delivered by local authorities.  We will need to reprioritise services and our resources in 

budget setting. 

3. It is critical that Local Authorities involve those who use services and their carers and 

adhere to equality policies when resetting social care service priorities. 

2. Finance   

The authority has increased the resource allocation for mental health services this year which 
will enable us to enhance and improve services to respond to the increased demand for 
services following the pandemic. 

3. ICT  

Digital solutions will play an ever-increasing role in shaping what we do. Technology and forms of 
virtual communication have been invaluable through this time. 

 

4. Staffing Implications 

Staffing has remained relatively stable during the pandemic and staff have demonstrated 
remarkable resilience. Further investment will enable us to increase the staffing resource in 
mental health services to respond to the anticipated increase in demand. 

 

 

Tudalen 7



 

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:      Avril Bracey, Head of Adult Social Care                                              

 

 

1.Local Member(s) – N/A 

2.Community / Town Council - N/A 

3.Relevant Partners – N/A 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations – Monthly meetings with trade unions 

ongoing.  Corporate staff surveys informing services.  Regular team meetings and briefing ongoing via 
Teams online.  

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED: 

YES/NO  

 

 
 
 
 
 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW      
 

Title of Document 

 

Locations that the papers are available for 

public inspection  

Impact of COVID-19 on Carmarthenshire 
Executive Board Report 19th October 2020 

CCC Website  

 
 

 

Tudalen 8



Page 1 of 10 
 

  

carmarthenshire.gov.uk 

Social Care & Health 
Scrutiny Committee 
21st May 2021 

Mental Health Update  

Tudalen 9



Page 2 of 10 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Report: Mental Health Update  
 

Introduction 
Mental Health Services have changed hugely over the last few decades. We have 
been shifting away from the idea of mental illness to one of wellbeing and in 
recent years there has been an increased emphasis on raising awareness of 
mental health issues and reducing stigma. The prevalence of mental health is 
constantly reported in the media and increasingly many high-profile individuals 
have spoken out, to raise awareness and encourage people to seek support. 
One in four people will experience poor mental health during their lifetime 
(equates to approx. 45,000 in Carmarthenshire) and demand for mental health 
support and services has steadily been increasing in Wales. Furthermore, the 
rates of suicide and self-harm have also been increasing with Carmarthenshire 
having one of the highest rates amongst the 22 Authorities. 
 

Legislative/ Strategic context 
The Mental Health (Wales) Measure 2010 has introduced important changes to 
the support available in Wales. It places new legal duties on Local Health Boards 
and Local Authorities regarding access and treatment and improved access to 
advocacy. 
 
The Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 The Act prescribes 
prevention and early intervention services within the community to minimise 
the escalation of critical need. It promotes supporting people to achieve their 
own well-being and measuring the success of care and support. 

Prosperity for All: Economic Action Plan (2017) Welsh Government’s national 
strategy highlights wellbeing, prevention and tackling mental ill-health as one of 
the six priority areas having the greatest potential contribution to long term 
prosperity and wellbeing. 

A Healthier Wales (2018) sets out a plan for improving integration between 
health and social services. It also aims to move the focus of services more 
towards prevention and proposes a wellness system which aims to support and 
anticipate health needs, to prevent illness, and to reduce the impact of poor 
health. The quadruple aim applies to all services including mental health 
services. 

 Improved population health and wellbeing 

 Better quality and more accessible health and social care services 

 Higher value health and social care 

Tudalen 10



Page 3 of 10 
 

 A motivated and sustainable health and social care workforce 

Welsh Government have recently published Together for Mental Health 2019 - 
2022 (first launched in 2014) a cross cutting strategy that sets out the vision for 
improvement of mental health and wellbeing for the people in Wales and 
recognises that mental health and wellbeing is not the sole responsibility of one 
organisation, but is everybody’s business. 
 

Impact of Covid-19 on Mental Health 
The pandemic is challenging for everyone, but the impact on the mental health 
and wellbeing of many people in Wales is significant. Some individuals will 
experience severe reactions, including grief, anxiety, depression, and Post 
Traumatic Stress Disorder.  
 
The Mental Health Foundation is leading a UK wide long-term study of how the 
pandemic is affecting people’s mental health. They are undertaking this in 
collaboration with several Universities, including Swansea University. They are 
using quantitative evidence from repeated surveys and qualitative evidence 
from citizens panels. 
 
The study provides some unique insights into the mental health effects of the 
pandemic since mid-March 2020 and looks at five waves of data collected across 
the UK. What is also interesting is that the study highlights a divergence in 
people’s experiences and that it is affecting sections of the population 
differently e.g. that groups affected by socioeconomic inequality are more likely 
to report not coping well with the pandemic.  
 
The study reports that 82% of UK adults have experienced stress because of the 
pandemic and 10% of the population have had suicidal ideation. 
In relation to the mental health impacts of Covid-19, the study also refers to 
several high-risk population groups and this data provides a useful indication of 
potential pressures on mental health services during and after the pandemic.  
 
High Risk Population Groups  
 
The study has consistently shown that young adults are more likely to report 
hopelessness, loneliness, not coping, and suicidal thoughts and feelings. This age 
group is already a high risk, as we know that three quarters of mental health 
problems arise before mid-20’s. Young adults have been badly hit with curtailed 
education, curtailed job prospects and reduced contact with peers. 

Tudalen 11



Page 4 of 10 
 

People with pre-existing Mental Health issues 
 
People who entered the pandemic with a prior experience of mental health 
problems are more likely to experience anxiety, panic, and hopelessness. In the 
study they have reported suicide thoughts and feelings at a rate that is almost 
triple those in the general population. 
 
People with long term disability or physical health conditions  

The study supports the view that the pandemic has hit the mental health and 
wellbeing of people with long-term, disabling physical health conditions 
particularly hard. They found that a higher proportion of people with long-term 
disabling health conditions reported having difficulty coping (26%) compared to 
the overall population (14%). They were also more likely to have been worried 
that the pandemic may make their existing mental health condition worse 
(46%). Furthermore, this group were more likely to be more anxious, panicked, 
afraid and lonely. 

Single Parents 
 
The study found that a higher proportion of single parents have reported mental 
and emotional distress during the pandemic than the general population. Nearly 
two-thirds of single parents (63%) reported having been anxious or worried 
compared to 49% of the overall adult population. Very worryingly, more than 
double the proportion of single parents had experienced suicidal 
thoughts/feelings in the prior two weeks compared to the population.  
 
Unemployed people or insecure employment 
 
Unemployed people are already at risk of developing mental health problems 
and during the pandemic the study indicates that one third of UK adults are 
worried about losing their jobs and their livelihood. The study showed that those 
who are unemployed or in insecure employment, reported suicidal ideation at 
a rate of 24%, which is more than double the rate of the general population. 
 
Potential Impact on Adult Social Care in Carmarthenshire 
 
Welsh Government is currently developing real time data for Wales regarding 
the impact of the pandemic on mental health services. Early predications for the 
UK from literature published suggest a 20% increase in demand in inpatient and 
Community Mental Health Team demand.  

Tudalen 12



Page 5 of 10 
 

 
Contact with the Mental Health Team has also increased by 136% over the last 
year, from 131 April to September 2019, to 301 for the same period this year. 
All contacts will require some form of intervention such as assessment, 
intervention, a report for a Mental Health Tribunal, or Information, Advice and 
Assistance. 
 
The third sector are reporting a 24% increase in mental health referrals. All of 
the voluntary groups have seen an increase in calls and contacts, and some from 
people that have not used mental health services before. 
 
All Mental Health Forums and Networks since March have reported 
increased demand and reported high levels of anxiety and self-harm across 
West Wales and Carmarthenshire, including reported significant increases in 
people contacting them for support for self-harm and eating disorders. 
Carmarthenshire’s Occupational Health Dept have enhanced the offer of mental 
health support to respond to the impact of Covid-19 on the wellbeing of staff. 
The department has seen a 11% increase in referrals compared with last year. 
 
Additional pressures  
 

 Aside from anticipated increased demand post Covid-19, there is an increase 
in complexity and co morbidity e.g., 50% of those cases who have mental 
health issues managed by the Community Mental Health Teams (CMHT) also 
have a substance misuse.  Others have a physical frailty or sensory 
impairment. 

 We are also seeing an increase of those who have a personality disorder or 

an offending history. 

 The CMHT is increasingly asked to respond to individuals in the community 

whose behaviour is a concern, but they may not wish to engage, or their 

mental health condition is not of a nature or degree which warrants 

compulsory intervention. 

 We are also seeing higher rates of mental health issues occurring in people 

with a learning disability and/or autism. 

 We are seeing an increased presentation of mental health issues related to 

homelessness and other accommodation issues. 

 Domestic violence referrals are also up and 30% of these have MH support 

needs. 

 

Tudalen 13



Page 6 of 10 
 

How are we responding? 
 
In relation to the mental health impact of Covid-19, the study refers to several 
high-risk population groups. Whilst these groups are not exhaustive, they are 
significant in terms of Local Authority planning and suggest that what is required 
is a recovery plan that is multi-faceted and addresses not just the provision of 
mental health services, but the social determinants of mental health to minimise 
the extent of mental health problems during and after the crisis. 
 
The findings of the Mental Health Foundation study and current 
Carmarthenshire data suggest that more needs to be done to address the 
mental health needs of the population. Early intervention and prevention must 
be a priority as well as targeted intervention and crisis support for those most 
at risk. 
 
This year the Council has approved a significant investment in mental health 
services which will enable us to develop and deliver improved services. The 
following are some examples of current activity:  
 
Collaboration with partners. 
 
Timely access to services and clear pathways for those in crisis is critical. We are 
working with HDUHB and the third sector to develop a Single Point of Contact 
for mental health services.  This approach has already been piloted successfully. 
in other LA areas and is based on a model where experienced health and social 
care professionals are the first point of contact, triaging the calls and facilitating 
the appropriate response; for example, urgent cases being responded to within 
four hours. 
 
We are also scoping with HDUHB a 24/7 crisis response service which would 
involve the out of hours Approved Mental Health Professional (AMHP) being 
aligned or potentially co-located with the HDUHB team to look at an improved 
and timely response to those in crisis, targeted outreach support for those at 
greatest risk and prevent admissions to hospital wherever possible. 
 
We are increasing the number of Social Workers in the Community Mental 
Health teams to facilitate the above developments. 
 
We are increasing the number of Social Work Assistants in the Community 
Mental Health Teams. These posts will work collaboratively to boost community 

Tudalen 14



Page 7 of 10 
 

resilience, community connection and maximise the potential of community 
resources. 
 
In 2019 Adult Social Care initiated the development of an out of hours mental 
health service for adults in Llanelli- The Twilight Sanctuary. It was a collaborative 
project between the Hywel Dda Health Board, the Local Authority, Dyfed Powys 
Police and the Third Sector. The project offers a place of sanctuary for adults at 
risk of deteriorating mental health, when other services are closed. The project 
is the first of its kind in Wales and it is now being rolled out across the West 
Wales region. It has been highlighted by Welsh Government as good practice 
and it is hoped it will soon be a model adopted across Wales. 
 
We are exploring a collaborative recovery focussed model for day opportunities 
with the Health Board and Third Sector which will link closely with the single 
point of contact in terms of prevention, early intervention, and community 
connection. 

 

We are looking at digital mental health interventions to reach people in socio 
economically/ geographically/culturally disadvantaged groups and are going 
to pilot a system called “Brain in Hand”, where individuals will have access to 
support and coping strategies on their phones. 

 

The impact of the pandemic has been significant on the mental wellbeing of 

carers, who have had to continue to provide 24/7 support, often with reduced 

support in some instances. We have established Carers’ Champions in all the 

social work teams in Adult Social Care. These Champions ensure that the profile 

of Carers is raised in the teams, that carers assessments are prioritised and act 

as central points for information and advice relating to carers. 

 

In relation to the mental health of children and young people and for young 

people in transition, we are recruiting two social work posts that will also focus 

on this area of work. We are currently working with colleagues in Children’s 

Services and Education to look at early intervention and prevention for young 

people who do not meet criteria for secondary mental health services. A 

Children and Young People’s group has been re-established by the Regional 

Partnership Board. A key focus of this group going forward will be the mental 

health and well-being of young people. 

 

Tudalen 15



Page 8 of 10 
 

Within mental health and learning disability services we are embarking on an 

ambitious programme of change in relation to accommodation. Our vision is to 

reduce the reliance on residential care and develop more community options 

accommodation, which promote choice and independence.  We are 

collaborating with colleagues in Housing, Commissioning and with Hywel Dda 

Health Board to develop a range of community accommodation projects from 

independent tenancies to shared settings. Currently we are engaged in a 

regional project to identify the current and future accommodation 

requirements of those with mental health needs. 

 

We have enabled 20 individuals to step down from residential care to supported 

living environments and we are currently utilising Integrated Care Fund (ICF) 

funding to develop a project for those with a mental health need and a learning 

disability. The project is already demonstrating improved outcomes for 

individuals and there will also be an impact on the budget by more cost-effective 

use of resources. Quote from someone who has stepped down from residential 

care in 2020 from his community nurse “I just spoke to Mr T. It was so lovely. 

He is so happy ‘Joyo, Joyo’, he said. He has been ‘everywhere’ he says. He has 

been playing football outside with the staff, he happily shares chores like 

drying and washing up with X. He is looking forward to the future and talking 

about returning to all his jobs and clubs. He is also looking forward to going on 

holiday.” 

 

 

Suicide and Self Harm 

 

In 2009 Welsh Government published Talk to me, a five-year national action plan 
to reduce suicide and self-harm in Wales. A review of progress undertaken in 
2012 by Public Health Wales contained a series of recommendations. One was 
that action should be taken to enhance the involvement of health boards, local 
authorities, and a broad range of other organisations.  
 
Following the review, the Minister for Health and Social Services asked the 
National Advisory Group to Welsh Government (chaired by Professor Ann John, 
Swansea University) on suicide and self-harm prevention to redraft the plan. The 
finalised strategy and action plan, Talk to Me 2 was launched in July 2015 and 
relates to the period 2015-2020.The strategy has six key objectives: 

Tudalen 16



Page 9 of 10 
 

 Further improve awareness, knowledge and understanding of suicide and 
self-harm amongst the public, individuals who frequently encounter 
people at risk of suicide and self-harm and professionals in Wales. 

 Deliver appropriate responses to personal crises, early intervention and 
management of suicide and self-harm. 

 Provide information and support for those bereaved or affected by 
suicide and self –harm. 

 Support the media in responsible reporting and portrayal of suicide and 
suicidal behaviour. 

 Reduce access to the means of suicide. 

 Continue to promote and support learning, information, monitoring 
systems and research to improve on understanding of suicide and self-
harm in Wales and guide actions. 

 
Regional Implementation 
Three regional fora have been established to support implementation: North 
Wales, Mid and South West Wales, South East Wales. These fora have been 
charged with developing a regional suicide and self –harm prevention strategy 
in accordance with the national strategy. The Mid and South West Wales forum 
is chaired by the Head of Adult Social Care in Carmarthenshire. 
 
It is expected that local plans will be delivered in local authority areas. 
Carmarthenshire has a local delivery group which is well attended by all 
agencies. It reports back to the regional forum, the forum reports to the National 
Advisory Group who provides updates to Welsh Government. It is also expected 
that organisations will report via their own governance structures including the 
Mental Health Partnership Boards and that Regional Safeguarding Boards are 
kept updated on progress. 
 
Grant funding was provided in 2019 to support a National Coordinator, three 
Regional Coordinators and support some local innovative projects. These roles 
are already proving valuable in raising the profile and mobilising organisations 
to engage in this critical area of work. 
 
Each year approximately 325 people in Wales die by suicide and there are many 

more who attempt suicide. There is a general upward trend in male suicide 

rates, in the over 65’s and in children in young people. There has been a 

significant increase in the incidences in self-harm in children and young people 

and there are challenges in this region.  The plans to improve early intervention, 

Tudalen 17



Page 10 of 10 
 

access to services and crisis services will include strategies to respond to   the 

suicide and self-harm agenda in Carmarthenshire. 

 
Covid -19 has resulted in exceptionally challenging and worrying times for all of 

us. The effects of social distancing, lockdown, and loss of loved ones to the virus 

is taking a huge toll on mental health and wellbeing and will have a lasting 

impact on the mental health of our population. The lasting effects of trauma and 

severe economic pressures will be felt by many - those working on the front line, 

those who have spent months alone, those who have lost their livelihood and 

young people who have had their support networks taken away. There will be a 

long-term impact for individuals in care homes and their families who have not 

been able to see each other for many months. 

 

We have yet to reach the peak of the mental health crisis so we must think 

longer term. Prioritising mental health has never been more critical than it is 

now. 

 

References: 

 

Mental Health Foundation Coronavirus: the divergence of mental health 

experiences during the pandemic (July 2020) 

 

Avril Bracey 

Head of Adult Social Care 
 

Tudalen 18



 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU  

GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD 

21ain Mai, 2021 

 
 

Blaenraglen Waith y Pwyllgor Craffu  

Gofal Cymdeithasol ac Iechyd ar gyfer 2021/22 

 

 

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt: 
 

 Bod y Pwyllgor yn cadarnhau ei Flaenraglen Waith ar gyfer 2021 / 22. 
  

Rhesymau:  
 

 Mae'n ofynnol yn ôl Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor Sir bod pwyllgorau craffu'n datblygu ac yn 
cyhoeddi blaenraglenni gwaith blynyddol sy'n nodi'r pynciau a'r adroddiadau sydd i'w 
hystyried yn ystod blwyddyn y cyngor.    

 

 

Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud 

penderfyniad: NAC OES 

 

 

 

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-  
DDIM YN BERTHNASOL 
 

 
 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: 
Prif Weithredwr  
 

 

Swyddi: 

 

Rhifau ffôn:/ Cyfeiriadau E-bost: 

 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 
Linda Rees-Jones  

 

Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a’r 
Gyfraith  

 

01267 224010 
lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk  
 

Awdur yr adroddiad: 
Emma Bryer 

 

Swyddog Gwasanaeth 
Democrataidd  

 

01267 224029 
ebryer@sirgar.gov.uk  

 

Tudalen 19

Eitem Rhif  5

mailto:lrjones@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:ebryer@sirgar.gov.uk


 

SOCIAL CARE & HEALTH 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

21ain Mai, 2021 
 

 

Social Care & Heath Scrutiny Committee  

Forward Work Programme for 2021/22 

 
 

 

Purpose of the Forward Work Programme 
 
Article 6.2 of the County Council’s Constitution states that: “Each scrutiny committee is 
required to develop and publish an annual forward work programme, identifying issues and 
reports to be considered during the course of a municipal year”.  
 
The development of a work programme: 
 

 Provides an opportunity for members to determine the priority issues to be considered by 
their scrutiny committee over the course of the next year. 
 

 Provides a focus for both officers and members and is a vehicle for communicating the 
work of the Committee to the public. The programme (see attached report) will be 
published on the council’s website www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/scrutiny and it will be 
updated on a quarterly basis. 

 

 Ensures agreement of provisional agendas for scheduled scrutiny meetings within the 
council diary. The Programme is a flexible document that can be amended to reflect 
additional meetings and agenda items during the course of the year. 

 
The draft Forward Work Programme includes statutory and annual reports as well as those 
reports requested by the Committee during the course of previous meetings. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? YES  

 

Tudalen 20

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/scrutiny


 

 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 

Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 

report : 

Signed:   Linda Rees-Jones           Head of Administration & Law  

 

 
Policy, Crime 
& Disorder 
and 
Equalities 
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Staffing 
Implications 

Physical 
Assets   

YES  
 

YES  
 

NONE  NONE  NONE  NONE  NONE  

 

 

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities – In line with requirements of the County Council’s 
Constitution. 

2. Legal  - In line with requirements of the County Council’s Constitution. 

 

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Linda Rees-Jones           Head of Administration & Law  

 

 

1.Local Member(s)  - N/A 

2.Community / Town Council - N/A 

3.Relevant Partners  - N/A 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - N/A 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD PORTFOLIO 

HOLDER(S) AWARE/CONSULTED  

 

NO 

Tudalen 21



 

 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW   
 

Title of Document 

 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

 
Social Care & Health Scrutiny 
Committee Reports and 
Minutes  

  

 Meetings from September 2015 onwards: 
 
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx
?CommitteeId=169 

  
 
 

Tudalen 22



 

 

SC&H Scrutiny Committee – Forward Work Programme 2021/22 
 

21st May 21 7th July 21 5th October 21 

 

29th November 
21 

 

20th December 21 

 

January 22 

(Date tbc) 

February22 

(Date tbc) 

March 22 

(Date tbc) 

Joint Scrutiny  

E&PP + SC&H 

(Date tbc) 

Mental Health - 
General Update  

 

End of Year 
Budget 
Monitoring  

Performance 
Management 
Report (Quarter 
1)  

 

Covid-19 
Position 
Statement 

Revenue Budget 
Consultation 2021 
– 2023  

 

Budget 
Monitoring 
2021/22 

 

Domiciliary Care 
Update 

 

 

Carers Update 

 

Area Planning 
Board’s Drug & 
Alcohol Misuse 
Annual Report  

SC & Health 
Scrutiny 
Committee 
Forward Work 
Programme 
2021/22 

 

Covid-19 
Position 
Statement 

Communities 
Department 
Business Plan 
2021/22 – 23-24 
(TBC) 

Dementia Action 
Plan - (Moved 
from April) 

 

Mental Health 
Update – inc 
impact of Covid  

 

 Adult Social 
Services 
Complaints and 
Compliments 
Report (Q3) 

 

Learning 
Disability 
Strategy (2021- 
26) 

 

Area Board 
Substance 
Misuse Service 
Annual Report  

 

Budget 
Monitoring 
2021/22 – to be 
circulated via 
email 

 

Draft Annual 
Report of the 
Statutory 
Director of Social 
Services 20/21 

 

Adult Social 
Services 
Complaints and 
Compliments 
Report (Q1) 

 

Residential Care 
Update (in-house 
& independent)  

 

Services & Support 
for Children & 
Young People 
(Multi Agency 
Forum Update)  

 

     

 Annual Report 
on the Wellbeing 
Objectives  

 

Budget 
Monitoring 
2021/22  

 

Budget 
Monitoring 
2021/22 – to be 
circulated via 
email 

 

     

 Annual 
Safeguarding 
Report 

 

Task & Finish 
Group Revised 
Planning & 
Scoping 
Document (TBC) 

 

      

T
udalen 23



 

 

21st May 21 7th July 21 5th October 21 

 

29th November 
21 

 

20th December 21 

 

January 22 

(Date tbc) 

February22 

(Date tbc) 

March 22 

(Date tbc) 

Joint Scrutiny  

E&PP + SC&H 

(Date tbc) 

 SC&H Scrutiny 
Committee 
Annual Report 
2021/22 

 

       

  

T
udalen 24



 

 

 
ITEMS CARRIED OVER FROM PREVIOUS WORK PROGRAMME: 

 Services & Support for Children & Young People (Multi Agency 
Forum Update) 

 Mental Health of Carers and Young People (incorporated into 
General Mental Health Update  

 Annual Safeguarding Report  

 Dementia Action Plan  
 

ITEMS FOR JOINT MEETINGS IN 2021/22: DATE TBC 
 Area Planning Board’s Drug & Alcohol Misuse Annual Report (E&PP 

and Social Care & Health)  

 Area Board Substance Misuse Service Annual Report (E&PP and 
Social Care & Health)  

 
TASK & FINISH REVIEW (on hold pending re-scoping exercise): 

 Early Intervention & Prevention of Suicide in Carmarthenshire.  

 
TASK & FINISH REVIEW – FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION  

 Mental Health of Children – joint with Education (Chair to speak to 
E&CS Chair) 

 Social Care in the Home – Review of how other Countries are 
working / Best Practice etc 

 

   
DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS: (TBC) 
21st May 

 Overall approach to supporting discharge to hospital – Alex 

 
7th July 

 Shared Lives Placement (inc. Living Units for people with learning 
disabilities) – Avril 

 Respite Service – Avril 

 Overview of Delta Wellbeing & Social Care Services Delivery [Alex / 
Sam – date TBC] 

 
5th October 

 Overall approach to right sizing and review of domiciliary care – Alex 

 Recruitment and Retention of OT & Social Workers – Alex / Avril  

 
1st December 

 CHC / Citizens Voice Body [Chair to confirm date] 
 
REPORTS REQUESTED / CIRCULATED VIA E-MAIL: 

  

 

T
udalen 25



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



 

SOCIAL CARE & HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
21st May 2021 

 
 

FORTHCOMING ITEMS TO BE HELD ON 
7TH July 2021 [10.00 A.M.] 

 

In order to ensure effective Scrutiny, Members need to be clear as to the purpose of requesting specific information and the outcome they are 
hoping to achieve as a consequence of examining a report.  Limiting the number of agenda items may help to keep meetings focused and easier 

to manage. 

 

Discussion Topic Background Reason for report 

Budget Monitoring Report This item enables members to undertake their 
monitoring role of the Health & Social Care revenue 
and capital budgets. 

The Committee is being requested to 
scrutinise the budget information as part of 
their scrutiny role. 

Covid-19 Position Statement The Scrutiny Committee received a report on the 
impact of Covid on the 19th November 2020 and 11th 
February 2021.  This is an update on these reports.  

For Scrutiny to consider the immediate and 
longer-term impact of Covid. 

Annual Report of the Statutory 
Director of Social Services on the 
Performance of Social Care Services 
in Carmarthenshire  
 

The annual report by the Director of Social Services on 
the performance of our Social Care Services in the 
county and sets out the progress made on areas 
identified for improvement in last year’s report and 
highlights those areas to be developed in the current 
year.   

Provides the Committee with the opportunity 
to question the content and gives an 
opportunity for the Statutory Director to 
consider any comments elected Members 
may have for the future. 

Performance Management Report on 
the Well Being Objectives 

 

To report on the Well-being objectives and 
Improvement objectives as set out in the Corporate 
Strategy.  

This item will enable the Committee to 
consider and comment upon progress 
achieved and to enable members to 
exercise their scrutiny role. 

Annual Report on Adult Safeguarding  
 

This report relates to last financial year and 
summarises the national policy context of adult 
safeguarding at that time including the implications of 
the Social Services and Well Being (Wales) Act 2014. 

To inform the Committee on progress being 
made and provides the Committee with the 
opportunity to consider and comment on the 
report. . 

T
udalen 27

E
item

 R
hif  6



 

SC & Health Scrutiny Committee 
Annual Report 2020/21 

In accordance with Article 6.2 of the County Council’s 
Constitution, each Scrutiny Committee must “prepare 
an annual report giving an account of its activities over 
the previous year.”  
 
This report will provide members with an overview of 
the Committee’s work during the 2018/19 municipal 
year. 

To comply with the requirements of the 
Council’s Constitution. 

 
  

T
udalen 28



 

 

Items circulated to the Committee under separate cover since the last meeting  

1. None 

 

Briefings provided to the Committee since the last meeting  

1. None 
 

 

The following document(s) attached for information 

1. None 
 

 

T
udalen 29



M
ae'r dudalen hon yn w

ag yn fw
riadol



 

   
 

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD 
 

Dydd Mawrth, 20 Ebrill 2021 
 

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd G. Thomas (Cadeirydd) 
 
Y Cynghorwyr:  
S.M. Allen, D.M. Cundy (yn lle K. Madge), K.V. Broom, I.W. Davies, K.Davies, 
R.E. Evans, W.T. Evans, M.J.A. Lewis, K. Lloyd a E.M.J.G. Schiavone 
 
Hefyd yn bresennol Y Cynghorwyr: 
L.D. Evans, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Tai 
D.M. Jenkins, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adnoddau 
J. Tremlett, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Gofal Cymdeithasol ac Iechyd 
 
Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod: 
C. Harrison, Pennaeth Comisiynu Strategol ar y Cyd 
J. Morgan, Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel 
A. Williams, Pennaeth Y Gwasanaethau Integredig 
K. Barlow, Uwch Reolwr-Anghenion Cymhleth a Throsglwyddo 
A. Thomas, Gyfrifydd Grwp 
R. Page, Uwch Reolwr Cymorth Busnes 
S. Sauro, Rhelowr Perfformiad, Dadansoddi a Systemau 
S. Rees, Cyfieithydd Ar Y Pryd 
M. Evans Thomas, Prif Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
S. Hendy, Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau 
E. Bryer, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
 
Rhith-Gyfarfod - 10.00 yb - 11.35 yb 
 
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB 

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr A.L Fox, K. 
Madge a D.T. Williams.   
 

2. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS UNRHYW 
CHWIPIAU PLEIDIAU A RODDIR MEWN YMATED I UNRHYW EITEM AR YR 
AGENDA 
 

Y Cynghorydd  Rhif(au) y Cofnod  Y Math o Fuddiant 

K. Lloyd 4. Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb 

Refeniw a Chyllideb Gyfalaf 

2020/21.  

6. Strategaeth Anableddau Dysgu 

2020/2025 

Mae aelod agos o'r 

teulu yn ofalwr yn y 

Cynllun Cysylltu 

Bywydau.  

 
Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau ynghylch chwip waharddedig.  
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 31

Eitem Rhif  7



 

   
 

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD  
 
Dywedodd y Cadeirydd nad oedd dim cwestiynau wedi dod i law gan y cyhoedd.  
 

4. ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2020/21 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Adroddiad Monitro'r Gyllideb Refeniw a'r Gyllideb Gyfalaf 
ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth Gofal Cymdeithasol ac Iechyd a oedd yn rhoi'r wybodaeth 
ddiweddaraf am y sefyllfa gyllidebol fel yr oedd ar 31 Rhagfyr 2020, mewn 
perthynas â blwyddyn ariannol 2020/21.  
 
Rhagwelid y byddai'r Gwasanaeth Gofal Cymdeithasol ac Iechyd yn gorwario 
£789k o ran y gyllideb refeniw ac y byddai -£149k o amrywiant net yn erbyn y 
gyllideb gyfalaf oedd wedi'i chymeradwyo ar gyfer 2020/21.  
 
Codwyd y cwestiynau/sylwadau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiad:  
 

 Gofynnwyd a fyddai’r gorwariant ar y gyllideb Anableddau Corfforol ac 
Iechyd Meddwl wedi digwydd pe na bai pandemig Covid wedi digwydd. 
Dywedodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adnoddau ei bod yn anodd 
rhagweld a fyddai wedi digwydd ond rhoddodd sicrwydd bod y gyllideb dan 
reolaeth.  

 Gofynnwyd a oedd y gorwariant amcanol wedi lleihau ers i'r adroddiad gael 
ei lunio. Dywedodd Cyfrifydd y Grŵp fod y cyfrifon yn dal i gael eu cwblhau, 
ond roedd incwm yn dod i law felly'r gobaith oedd y byddai'r sefyllfa'n gwella 
rhywfaint.  

 
PENDERFYNWYD bod yr adroddiad yn cael ei dderbyn.  
 

5. CYNLLUN BUSNES ADRANNOL ADRAN CYMUNEDAU 2021/22 
 
Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Gynllun Busnes 2021/22 yr Adran Cymunedau mewn 
perthynas â'r gwasanaethau hynny sydd o fewn ei faes gorchwyl:  
 

 Cymorth Busnes a Chomisiynu  

 Gwasanaethau Integredig 

 Gofal Cymdeithasol i Oedolion 

 Cartrefi Gofal (rhan o Gartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel)  
 
Nodwyd bod hwn yn gynllun cryno oherwydd pandemig COVID-19. Fel arfer, 
byddai'n cynnwys adolygiad ond roedd hwnnw eisoes wedi'i gynnwys yn yr 
asesiadau o effaith COVID-19 ar wasanaethau a gyflwynwyd yn flaenorol i'r 
Pwyllgor ym mis Ionawr a mis Mawrth.  
 
Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/cwestiynau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiad:-  
 

 Gofynnwyd am y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf o ran rhoi'r Trefniadau Amddiffyn 
Rhyddid ar waith. Dywedodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Integredig fod y 
Llywodraeth wedi gohirio rhoi'r trefniadau ar waith. Fodd bynnag, fel 
Awdurdod, roedd gwaith paratoi yn parhau ac roedd cynlluniau 
cynhwysfawr yn cael eu datblygu rhwng y tri Awdurdod a'r Bwrdd Iechyd. 

Tudalen 32



 

   
 

Rhoddwyd sicrwydd bod yr Awdurdod yn cynnal cydymffurfiaeth â'r 
Trefniadau Diogelu rhag Colli Rhyddid.  

 Mynegwyd pryder ynghylch y gwelyau gwag mewn cartrefi gofal. Dywedodd 
y Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel fod nifer y gwelyau gwag 
wedi lleihau.  

 Cyfeiriwyd at y rhaglen fuddsoddi arloesol ar gyfer cartrefi gofal a thai 
gwarchod. Dywedodd y Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel fod 
rhai o'r cartrefi gofal wedi dyddio a bod angen eu moderneiddio, ac mai'r 
bwriad oedd cael cyllid drwy'r Gronfa Gofal Integredig a Bargen Ddinesig 
Bae Abertawe a'i ddefnyddio i fuddsoddi mewn technoleg.  

 
PENDERFYNWYD derbyn Cynllun Busnes Adrannol yr Adran Cymunedau 
2021/22.  
 

6. STRATEGAETH ANABLEDDAU DYSGU 2020-2025 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Strategaeth Anableddau Dysgu (2020-2025). Roedd y 
Pwyllgor wedi ystyried y strategaeth ddrafft o'r blaen yn ei gyfarfod ar 19 Ebrill 
2018.  
 
Nodwyd y cynhaliwyd cyfres o ddigwyddiadau ymgysylltu yn 2019 wrth ddatblygu'r 
strategaeth derfynol. Hwyluswyd y rhain gan Mencap a Phobl yn Gyntaf Sir 
Gaerfyrddin, gyda chymorth swyddogion y Cyngor. Rhoddodd y strategaeth llawer 
o wybodaeth i'r rhiant/gofalwr a'r defnyddiwr gwasanaeth am gyfeiriad pendant o 
ran anableddau dysgu yn Sir Gaerfyrddin.  
 
Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/cwestiynau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiad:-  
 

 Gofynnwyd ynghylch y cynnydd a ragwelir yn y boblogaeth ag anableddau 
dysgu. Dywedodd y Pennaeth Comisiynu Strategol ar y Cyd fod y ffigurau a 
ragwelir wedi'u nodi gan ddefnyddio'r wybodaeth ddemograffig o gronfa 
ddata StatsCymru a ddefnyddir ledled Cymru.  

 Gofynnwyd a oedd gan yr Awdurdod gynllun ar waith ar gyfer y cynnydd yn 
y galw ar y gwasanaethau awtistiaeth. Rhoddwyd gwybod bod Strategaeth 
Ranbarthol ar gyfer awtistiaeth ac y byddai'r Pennaeth Gofal Cymdeithasol i 
Oedolion yn gallu rhoi rhagor o wybodaeth.  

 Mewn ymateb i sylw ynghylch y bylchau yn y gwasanaethau sydd ar gael 
gyda'r nos ac ar benwythnosau, dywedodd y Pennaeth Comisiynu Strategol 
ar y Cyd fod gwelliannau eisoes wedi'u gwneud. Yn ystod y broses 
ymgynghori ac ymgysylltu, roedd yn amlwg bod angen sicrhau bod cymorth 
ar gael pan oedd ei angen fwyaf. Roedd gwaith yn parhau i fynd i'r afael â'r 
anghenion hyn ac i wneud cymunedau'n fwy cynhwysol.  

 Mynegwyd pryder ynghylch y diffyg trafnidiaeth. Cydnabuwyd, yn anffodus, 
bod hyn yn broblem barhaus a bod gwaith yn parhau i gefnogi pobl i gael 
mynediad i wasanaethau lleol yn y gymuned. Hefyd, penodwyd hyrwyddwr 
trafnidiaeth a oedd yn gynrychiolydd defnyddwyr ar y Bwrdd Partneriaeth 
Ranbarthol.  

 Mynegwyd pryderon ynghylch y diffyg argaeledd y gwasanaeth Ceir Cefn 
Gwlad mewn rhai ardaloedd. Dywedwyd efallai y gallai'r Pwyllgor gysylltu 
â'r Gwasanaeth Gwirfoddol Brenhinol i drafod y pryderon hyn.  

 Holwyd sut oedd y broses o newid taliadau uniongyrchol yn rhai mewnol yn 
mynd yn ei blaen. Dywedwyd wrth y Pwyllgor fod y prosiect wedi mynd 

Tudalen 33



 

   
 

rhagddo'n dda a bod yr adborth gan y defnyddwyr gwasanaeth wedi bod yn 
gadarnhaol.  

 
PENDERFYNWYD bod Strategaeth Anableddau Dysgu (2020-2025) yn cael ei 
derbyn.  
 

7. ADRODDIAD CWYNION A CHANMOLIAETH GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL I 
OEDOLION 1 EBRILL, 2020 - 31 RHAGFYR, 2020 
 
Rhoddodd y Pwyllgor ystyriaeth i adroddiad a fanylai ar y cwynion a'r ganmoliaeth 
ynghylch Gofal Cymdeithasol i Oedolion, a oedd wedi dod i law ar gyfer blwyddyn 
ariannol 2020/21. Roedd yr adroddiad yn crynhoi nifer y cwynion a'r ganmoliaeth 
oedd wedi dod i law ac yn cynnwys gwybodaeth am y math o gŵynion a'r maes 
gwasanaeth sy'n ymwneud â chwynion a chanmoliaeth.  
 
Pwysleisiodd yr Aelod o'r Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
fod nifer y canmoliaethau a gafwyd wedi mwy na dyblu yn ystod y cyfnod adrodd a 
bod nifer y cwynion wedi lleihau.  
 
Dywedwyd, er bod nifer y cwynion wedi lleihau, ei bod yn bwysig eu cael fel bod 
modd dysgu gwersi.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD bod yr adroddiad yn cael ei dderbyn.  
 

8. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL 
 
PENDERFYNWYD nodi'r rhestr o eitemau ar gyfer y dyfodol a oedd i'w 
hystyried yn y cyfarfod nesaf ar 21 Mai 2021.  
 

9. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD 
AR 11EG MAWRTH 2021 
 
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL lofnodi cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor 
oedd wedi ei gynnal ar 11 Mawrth 2021 gan eu bod yn gywir.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CADEIRYDD       DYDDIAD 
 

Tudalen 34


	Agenda
	4 ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU IECHYD MEDDWL
	Adroddiad

	5 BLAENRAGLEN WAITH Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL AC IECHYD AR GYFER 2021/22
	Blaenraglen Waith

	6 EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL
	7 LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR 20FED EBRILL, 2021

